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DIPLOMA IN FIRE SAFETY

Term-End Examination
December, 2010

BSEI-030 : HAZARDS AND RISK ASSESSMENT

Time : 3 hours Maximum Marks : 100

Note : Q.No.1 (Part-A,B and C) all are compulsory Q.No.2
Do any 7 questions out of 10 ; Q-No.3 Do any 03 out of
5 questions. :

PART-A
Fill in the blanks : | 10x1=10

1. (i) Incasethereisnota contingency plan then
it should be informed to

(i) The escape route must lead to the

(i) must be deployed for fire
fighting purposes and safe evacution of the
employees.

i) should be arranged in co-

ordination with fire safety officer.

(v) Al lifts except are stopped and
brought to lobby floor.
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(vi) Basic function of all types of water tenders
is to provide

(vii) A portable pump is generally mounted on

(viii) __ are used at Airports for fire
fighting.

(ix) . Ladders kept on fire water tenders are made
of

(x) shall not be used in the body
construction of water tenders.
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PART-B 10x1=10
Tick (v /X) or State True or False of the followings :
(i)c The water tender does not carry an
extension ladder on ladder gallows.

(i) The water tenders should have
accommodation for six men including
driver.

(i) In case of flooding of electrical area, we
should not switch off the power supply.
(iv) Incase of Bomb Threats, we should not talk

to the caller to take as much information as
possible. ’

(v) In case the fire is near the escape stair case
floor champion will not guide the occupants.

(vi) In case of fire emergency, you must use the
lift.

(vii) You should shout, “Fire-Fire” in case of Fire
becomes out of control or serious.

(viii) Medical officer should not provide the
necessary First Aid to the injury if any.

(ix) Building management system supervisor
should assist the fire safety officer in the safe
evacution of employees or occupants.

(x) Panic must be created during evacution of
employees/ occupants of the building.
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PART-C
Choose the correct answer from the following : 8x1=8
(i)  Which one of the following is not a role of
site/shift Incharge.
(@)  Quick survey
(b) Instant communication
() To alert defense
(d) Sabotage
(i) Most water tenders are designed to carry
loads of :
(a) 800 gallons
(b) 1000 gallons
(c) 1200 gallons
(d) 1400 gallons
(iii) The shape of a water tank is :
(a) Eliptical (b) Square
() Circle (d) Rectangular
(iv) The maximum number of positions fire
pump may be divided into :
(@) 2 ®) 3
(c) 4 d 5
(v)  The capacity of foam compound in foam
and crash Tender is :

(@ 500 L (b) 450 L
() 550 L (d) 600 L

(vi) Thickness of mild water steel tank is :
(@) 3.20 mm (b) 3.15 mm
() 3.25 mm (d) None
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(vii) Size of Nozzle fitted with Branch of Hose

reel hose is :

(@) 6.15 mm
(b) 6.25 mm
(¢) 630 mm
(d) 6.35mm

(viii) The length of an Extension ladder is :

(@ 10m (k) 105m
(¢ 11m (d 11.5m
Attempt any 7 out of 10 questions : 7x6=42

2. (i) What different fire fighting materials and
equipments do foam and crash tenders
have ? Write a note each on chasis and

Engine.
(ii) Write short note on Hose-reel-hose. What

are its working functions ?

(i) What is a Fire Pump ? In how many
positions are they divided into ? ‘write on
each of them.

(iv) What are various purposes of water
tenders ? ‘Write their uses.

(v) What is a Foam compound Tank ? Explain
in detail.
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(vi) How will you carry out the maintenance of
tenders ? Write about the capacity of water
tank mounted on it. '

(vii) How many Hand Lines are there in water
tenders ? Explain the working function of
these hand lines.

(viii) Write Do’s and Dont’s of General Fire.

(ix) In case of bomb threat and storm, what
action will you take for safety of yours or
others ?

(x) Write any seven guidelines to be observed
by the personnels of affected area.

3. Attempt any three (3) out of five (5) questions.
10x3=30

(i)  What causes the Hazards ? What general
precautions will you keep in mind to prevent
Industrial fire ?

(i) Define Fire safety Management. What
are the essential features of a good
management ?

(iii) What are the objectives of Emergency Action
plan ? What different respon51b111t1es does
a fire safety officer have ?
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(iv) In case of Fire Emergency, what are the
diferent responsibilities each of a fire
Emergency Co-ordinator and Head -
Administrator to perform ?

(v) What responsibilities a floor safety
champion has to perform ? Write about
these points.
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(iv)
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